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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 221 , 5. 2019

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads of Secondary and Elementary
District DORP Coordinators (Elementary)
Municipal DORP Coordinators {Secondary)

FROM: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION FINAL WORSHOP and VALIDATION OF YEAR-END REFORT
ON DROPOUT REDUCTION PROGRAM (DORP) FOR DISTRICT
COORDINATORS (Elementary) and MUNICIPAL COORDINATORS
{Secondary)

DATE: June 10, 2019

PARTICULARS

1. Please be informed that there will be a Division Final Workshop and
Validation of YEAR-END REPORT on Dropout Reduction Program (DORF)
for District Coordinators (Elementary} and Municipal Coordinators
(Secondary) which will be held on June 17, 2019 at 8:00 o'clock in the
morning at Binalonan South Central School, Binalonan, Pangasinan.

2. Participants to this workshep shall bring the following:
a. Hard and soft copy of District and Municipal DORF Reports (First Quarter
to Fourth Quarter) to be used as reference during the workshop
b. Laptop
c. Extension Wire
d. Pocket Wi-fi

3. Attendance is a MUST. No proxy is allowed.

4. For your information, guidance and strict compliance.

BALDERAS, JR.
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